Deborah Thomas

From: Lively, Cathy <Cathy.Lively@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Monday, November 14, 2022 1:03 PM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYMGR_Staff; CNTYATY_Staff; Clerk to the Board
Subject: Revision 2 to the Final Agenda - November 15, 2022 Regular Board Meeting

Good Afternoon,

Revision 2 to the Final Agenda Package for the November 15, 2022 Regular Board Meeting has been
uploaded to the County’s Website -
https://brevardfl.legistar.com/MeetingDetail.aspx?1D=905093&GUID=DD42F 132-2E60-40E6-A9E9-
D4A8B6F2E872D&0Options=info|&Search=

Change includes:
Item F.16. — D1 Board Appt for Brian Germain has been removed.

Thank you,
Cathy
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Cathy Lively

Agenda Coordinator

Brevard County Board of County Commissioners
2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, C301

Viera, FL 32940

(321) 633-2003; ext. 52003
Cathy.Lively@brevardfl.gov
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"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in
response to public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing."

This email was scanned by Bitdefender



* COMMISSIONER RITA PRITCHETT, DISTRICT 1
Tom Statham Park
7101 S Highway 1

‘ reva rd Titusville, FL 32780

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

N3

District 1 Commission Office

Advisory Committee Appointment Candidate

Name of Committee: Audit Committee
Name of Appointee: Brian K. Germain
314 Trident Ave SE

Home Address:

Palm Bay, FL 32909

321-350-7919

Cell Number:

Home Phone Number:

Email Address: bk956@l|ve-com
Reappointment: YES IE, NO I:,
Replacing:

Term of Appointment: 1/ 112023 - 12/31/2024
Office Contact: Adrienne Schmadeke
11/15/2022

Date of Request:

A waiver of the term limit is requested due to difficulty to fill the
appointment? YES D or NO E’
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Donna Scott
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From: Lively, Cathy <Cathy.Lively@brevardfl.gov>
Sent: Monday, November 14, 2022 12:35 PM
To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff; CNTYMGR_Staff; Clerk to the Board
Subject: Revision 1 to the Final Agenda - November 15, 2022 Regular Board Meeting

Good Afternoon,

Revision 1 to the Final Agenda for the November 15, 2022 Regular Board Meeting has been
uploaded to the County’s website -
https://brevardfl.legistar.com/MeetingDetail.aspx?ID=905093&GUID=DD42F 132-2E60-40E6-A9E9-
D4A86F2E872D&0ptions=infol&Search=

Change includes:
Item J.1. — Add-On

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

From: Barrett, Melisa L <Melisa.Barrett@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, November 8, 2022 10:47 AM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff; CNTYMGR_Staff; Clerk to the Board
Subject: Reminder - Advanced Agenda

Importance: High

Good Morning Everyone,
Just a friendly reminder that the Advanced Agenda is due out this afternoon by 4:00 P.M.

| realize everyone is currently focused on the storm; however, please take a moment to ensure any
pending items are moved forward for final review.

Thank you,
Melisa

Melisa Barrett, Administrative Assistant to

Jim Liesenfelt, Assistant County Manager
Brevard County Board of County Commissioners
321.633.2003

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

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff, CNTYMGR_Staff; Clerk to the Board
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
Sent: Monday, November 7, 2022 3:59 PM

To: Deborah Thomas

Subject: RE: AGENDA

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Deborah,

The draft agenda will be out tomorrow late afternoon; you should be able to see
Resolutions/Commendations from that one.

The final agenda is due out Thursday; at this time | don’t have any direction to have it out earlier.

Hopefully this gives you plenty of time so you can enjoy your time off!
Melisa

Melisa Barrett, Administrative Assistant to
Jim Liesenfelt, Assistant County Manager

Community Services Group
321.633.2003

From: Deborah Thomas <deborah.thomas@brevardclerk.us>
Sent: Monday, November 7, 2022 2:47 PM

To: Barrett, Melisa L <Melisa.Barrett@brevardfl.gov>
Subject: AGENDA

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] DO NOT CLICK links or attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Melissa:

How are you?

Do you think we can have the Agenda by Wednesday?
So | can see if we have any Resolution/Commendations.
| will be off on Thursday and of course Friday (holiday)
Please advise.

Deborah Thomas



